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January 19, 2016 

 
Ex Parte  
 
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch 
Secretary  
Federal Communications Commission  
445 Twelfth Street, S.W.  
Washington, D.C. 20554  
 

RE: Applications of Charter Communications, Inc., Time Warner Cable Inc., 
 and Advance/Newhouse Partnership for Consent To Transfer Control of 
 Licenses and Authorizations, MB Docket No. 15-149                               

 
Dear Ms. Dortch: 
 
Pursuant to the procedures outlined in the Joint Protective Order1 for the purposes of reviewing 
Confidential and Highly Confidential Information filed in the above-referenced proceeding, 
Jonathan Banks, Senior Vice President, Law & Policy, the United States Telecom Association, 
and the undersigned, hereby submit their Acknowledgements of Confidentiality. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Kevin G. Rupy 
Vice President, Law & Policy 

 
 
cc: Jim Bird, Ty Bream, Adam Copeland, Vanessa Lemmé, Elizabeth McIntyre (FCC) 
 John Flynn (counsel for Charter) 
 Steven Horvitz (counsel for Advance/Newhouse) 
 Matthew Brill (counsel for Time Warner Cable) 
 (all via email)  

                                                 
1 Applications of Charter Communications, Inc., Time Warner Cable Inc., and 
Advance/Newhouse Partnership 
For Consent To Assign or Transfer Control of Licenses and Authorizations, MB Docket No. 15-
149, Joint 
Protective Order, FCC 15-110 (rel. Sept. 11, 2015). 






